No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 NLC-17-2-18-3-9

. ‘ b
TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE W -
6090
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL MEETING
January 2, 1980
. ’ . NsC0R6
Time and Place: - 1:00 - 3:25 pP.m., The Cabinet Room
Subject: Iran, Christopher Mission to Afghanistan,

SALT and Brown Trip to China

Participants:

The President CIA

The Vice President Deputy Director Carlucci

State White House

Secretary Vance Zbigniew Brzezinski

Deputy Secretary Christopher Hamilton Jordan OSDREVEW -
COMPLETED

Lloyd Cutler
Defense Jody Powell
Secretary Brown David Aaron

Deputy Secretary Claytor
MINUTES

The President began by saying that the NSC would first discuss
Iran and Pakistan and then reduce the membership to the statutory
members for a more private session.

Dr. Brzezinski said that the Secretary of State would update the
Council on the Iranian hostage situation and, time permitting,

the Iranian Government.,

working with others to clear up the language of the resolution on
sanctions. He thought this would be completed by the end of the
day.

The President asked what the prospects were for the approval of
the sanctions resolution. The Secretary of State replied that he
could not guarantee nine votes. He said that we had eight certain
votes, but not nine. The Secretary of Defense pointed out that
there will be new members on the Council. The Secretary of State
responded that we would gain the vote of the Philippines who were
coming on the Council, but we would lose Gabon. Niger will replace
Nigeria and he thought that we will probably have their support if
the French will help us. He said we will lose a vote on Bolivia
since there is still an impasse over whether Cuba or Colombia will
get that seat. He added that the Eastern Europeans, East Germany
and Czechoslovakia, will, of course, be of no help.

TOP SES}%E?/ SENS ITIVE NSC Review Completed State Depl. review conpleted
Review on January 2, 2000 Z

Extended by Z. Brzezinski

Reason for Extension: NSC 1.13(f)

Moy Dniamtioe T Mimcdo 1€ s L ;s o o



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -2-

With the Europeans and ourselves, we have five votes. If you
add Niger, that is six: the Philippines, that is seven. He said
Zambia is questionable; however, Manley will stick with us and
that will make eight votes. However, we could not be certain
until we have the text of the sanctions resolution in front of
the delegates.

The Secretary of State thought the big question was whether the
Chinese would stay with us. 1In his judgment, if we have nine votes,
China will join us; but if China is to be the ninth vote, we could
have some difficulties.

The Secretary of Defense asked what the chances were that Secretary
General Waldheim would say that we should keep negotiating rather
than voting sanctions. The Secretary of State responded that
Waldheim is likely to say that there has been some progress and
that there should be a few more days permitted to see if diplomacy
could achieve more substantial progress. The Secretary of State
confirmed the Secretary of Defense's assessment that therefore

the vote on sanctions might stretch a few days further, but not

for several weeks. ,

The President asked whether there had been a report from Waldheim.
The Secretary of State said no. Indeed, we still do not know if
he will be seeing Khomeini. In any event, he did not believe that
much would come out of the Waldheim visit.

The President agreed. He doubted whether the Iranians wanted to
resolve the crisis at this stage.

The Secretary of State said that he believed the Afghan situation

is the only thing that might change the attitude of the Tranian
authorities. The Iranian Government has made two statements critical
of the Soviet invasion of Afghanistan and they have indicated that
this is supposed to be a signal of the congruence of their view

with that of our own.

The Secretary of State noted that the Saudis were interested in
putting together an Islamic Foreign Ministers meeting and the
Secretary of State said that he had encouraged the Saudi Foreign
Minister in that regard. He concluded by saying that it is clear
that the Iranians see the Soviet move into Afghanistan as a threat.
This is where we must place the weight of our argument.

In response to a question as to the contacts we have with the
Iranians on this, the Secretary of State said that we were in contact
with them through the Swiss.

The President asked if there was any further comment on Iran.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

Koy Mikisrtine Tea Machaceifimatine SOOGHOGIIAN . KL 7~ 477 & 40 5 0



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE ‘ -3

The Secretary of State said that Hal Saunders is meeting with
people in New York who are purporting to represent members of
the Revolutionary Council. He added that he was meeting with
a specific individual here in Washington who had come for this
meeting. He did not wish to mention his name, but he said he
was a person with real influence.

The President said that what the Iranians tell Waldheim privately
will be significant. They are in a position to keep open the
possibility of a resolution of the crisis. However, he said he
had no reason to be optimistic.

The Secretary of State added that Arafat is probably going to
Tehran in the near future. The President asked whether Arafat
will condemn the Soviets on Afghanistan. Dr. Brzezinski replied
that Arafat will follow the lead of the other Arab countries,

The President then asked Warren Christopher to report on his
meeting with the allies in London and at the North Atlantic Council.

The Deputy Secretary of State said that he had met in London with
five countries' representatives and then went on to NATO in Brussels
to meet with the permanent representatives. He said that the

people he met with were serious and in a somber mood. He would

like to cover several points as a backdrop to the specific decisions
which the NSC confronted.

First, everyone recognized that the invasion of Afghanistan was a
new dimension in Soviet policy. No ally challenged the Deputy
Secretary's statement that it was a major departure in Soviet
policy.

France apparently toyed with the idea that the invasion of
Afghanistan was simply an extension of their "surrogate”" activities
in Ethiopia, South Yemen and Angola, but they came off this
position quickly. There was general consensus that the Soviets
also recognize that this is a major departure and were prepared

to run the risks entailed.

Second, the consequences of Soviet action were related to its scope
and its persistence. Several of the Allied representatives had
experience with the Czech invasion and the Hungarian invasion.

They agreed that our response cannot be modest nor short~lived.

The allies are willing to consider both positive and negative
steps. As to the nature of these steps, the allies were prepared
to take "serious steps," steps that would lead back from detente,
steps that would hurt themselves even as they signalled to the
Soviet Union our displeasure.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

K Oihiartinn Ta Daslacoificratine I0QIOGQIMS - RH Y 47 5 40 2 6



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NLC-17-2-18-3-9
TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE ‘ e

Third, the allies emphasized that the TNF decisions reached

only a few weeks ago were clearly necessary decisions. They also
expressed the hope that the qualifications of Belgium and the
Netherlands would now be dropped. However, neither Belgium nor
the Netherlands indicated that they would take this step. None-
theless, there was a concurrence that the U. 8. leadership moving
ahead on TNF deployments was all the more valid in the light of
subsequent Soviet activities in Afghanistan,.

Finally, the allies were quite prepared to come to the aid of
Pakistan and other countries which might be threatened by these
developments.

The President asked whether India was discussed. The Deputy

Secretary replied yes. He said that even if the Indians rationalize -
the invasion and downplay it, down deep they will be worried. This
could be exploited if we are careful and it might put us in a

position to undercut the Indian/Soviet military relationship.

The Deputy Secretary explained that two groups had been set up:

(1) to consider and discuss retaliatory actions towards the Soviets;
and (2) to coordinate aid to Pakistan. The Deputy Secretary said
that these groups could come under the NATO umbrella or they could

be broadened from the six to include Japan. The Deputy Secretary
thought that it was important that both in retaliation to the Soviets
and aid to Pakistan we could use as many participants as possible.

The Secretary of State noted that Ambassador Hummel in Pakistan
said that the aid to Pakistan should not be under NATO. The
President noted that the French also were anxious not to coordinate
under NATO.

The Secretary of Defense expressed the hope that the Saudis and
Japanese could join the group. Dr. Brzezinski said that we may
wish to expand it to include Australia, Lloyd Cutler suggested
that the Pakistani aid consortium countries might be used for the
economic aid coordination.

The President asked what countries in the UN might raise the
Soviet invasion of Afghanistan, absent U. §. leadership.

Mr. Christopher replied that we have had a report that a number

of countries want to do it =-- several Gulf states, four to five
ASEAN countries, as well as several of our allies. Dr. Brzezinski
asked whether these countries are willing to go by themselves.

The Secretary of State replied no; leadership had to come from
others. The UK is holding a meeting with other Western countries
to consider drafting a letter to the President of the Security
Council.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection To Nerlaceificrating S7UALRMIT - KIS AT 5 40 5 n



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -5=

Dr. Brzezinski asked whether there was a possibility that the
United Kingdom, Pakistan and China might co-sponser an effort to
raise this in the Security Council. The Secretary of State said
that he did not believe the Pakistanis would participate in
something like that.

The President again asked whether any country was prepared to

take the initiative apart from the United States. The Secretary

of State replied the United Kingdom, France, Portugal -- they are on
the Security Council, but they will want to join with us. Norway
would be with us as a member of the Western group. Dr.

Brzezinski asked if the U.S. has to be & co-sponsor of this

effort. The Secretary of State replied yes.

The President said that he had read about the experience in the
UN during the Soviet invasion of Czechoslovakia. It had been

a mistake going to the Security Council first. They debated it
for a long time and ultimately the Soviet Union vetoed any action.
Then, when efforts were made to go to the General Assembly, so
much time had elapsed that no action was taken.

The Secretary of State noted that the General Assembly was still
in session and that we could go there next week. He said that
one advantage of that would be to single out Cuba and force it to
take a position in the General Assembly. The disadvantage is

that the Soviets, as well as a number of Warsaw Pact nations, will
argue that their actions were consistent with Article 51. The
Secretary did not believe that the Warsaw Pact nations would ask
to come before the Security Council on behalf of the Soviet Pact
position, although the GDR, which is on the Security Council, would
undoubtedly be supportive of the Russians.

The Deputy Secretary of State summarized by saying that if we are
prepared to join and appeal to the Security Council President to

put this issue on the agenda, many other countries would join as

well.

The President asked whether we should go to the Security Council
when the Soviets would always veto anything we propose there. The
Secretary of State responded that we could go under Chapter VI
(peaceful settlement of disputes) and since they are involved,
they will not have the right of a veto.

The President noted that Chapter VI says that an accused state has
no vote, but that there were alsc no punitive actions which could
be taken under Chapter VI. He wondered whether we shouldn't go to
the General Assembly as well. The Deputy Secretary of State com-
mented that our allies say that this is a Chapter VII, Article 39
issue -- a threat to the peace, not a simple dispute among
countries.

TOP_ SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection Ta Naclaccifiratinn 2NARIAGAD « Mi /™ A7 A 46 A ~



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP_SECRET/SENSITIVE -

The President asked what we would get out of a Security Council
session in view of the possibility of a Soviet veto. Mr.
Christopher said that the Soviets would pay a high political
price for a veto. We could then go to the General Assembly.
The Secretary of State said that we could go to both at the
same time. The President said that he also thought of that
possibility. He said the Czech example was disappointing
because after a while it was only possible to get NATO support
for our opposition to the Soviet invasion.

The Secretary of Defense said that we are likely to have the

same experience in this instance. We will not get sanctions nor -
military action, but we will get a backdrop for individual actions
taken by the allied groups set up by Mr. Christopher.

Dr. Brzezinski asked what forum would be best for a punitive
public relations exercise. He thought that probably the General
Assembly, but that would depend on what the members are prepared
to do. In the Security Council, he noted, we can already tell
who will support strong action and who will equivocate. The
Secretary of State was of the opinion that Bangladesh will not
vote against the Soviets in the final analysis.

The Secretary of Defense repeated that, nonetheless, the Security
Council debate would provide a positive backdrop for actions to
be developed in the groups set up by Warren Christopher.

The Secretary of State said that there was a strong desire by
Western nations to take this issue to the Security Council. We
do not want to be in a position of blocking this effort. The
question is whether we should also go the General Assembly while
it is still in session.

The President said his preference would be to go to both the
General Assembly and the Security Council. We should go as

far as we can and try to get others to join us. He concluded
by saying he was willing to accept going only to the Security
Council until he had read about our experience during the Czech
invasion.

Dr. Brzezinski endorsed the idea of going both to the General
Agssembly and the Security Council. Mr. Powell said he thought
it would make the price of a veto much higher for the Soviet
Union.

Dr. Brzezinski asked whether Warren could do both. The Secretary
of State thought the answer was yes. He said we will get argu-
ments against it, but he thought it was possible. The President
noted that if the Soviets are on the verge of vetoing this matter
in the Security Council, it would hurt them in the General Assembly.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obijection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NI (C.17.9.18.2.G

AT



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -

The President summarized by saying that he thought we ought to

go all out in the UN and in other respects in regard to the Soviet
invasion of Afghanistan. He said he was convinced that we will
not be able to get the Soviets to pull out of Afghanistan, but
Soviet actions over the next ten to twenty years will be colored
by our behavior in this crisis. The President said that if the
Gulf states and others are too timid, we should go with our NATO
allies and China to try to do the maximum, short of a world war,
to make the Soviets see that this was a major mistake.

Lloyd Cutler noted that if we go forward in the Security Council
on Afghanistan at the same time as the Iran discussion, the
Soviets could veto our sanctions resolution. He also thought the
Soviets would use the fact that the Security Council would only
have 14 members as an excuse for them to veto any resolution on
Iran on procedural grounds.

The Secretary of Defense and others thought that this would be
true in any event, whether or not we pursued Afghanistan in the
Security Council. The President agreed.

General Assembly. The President approved this suggestion but
added that Ambassador McHenry ought to tell others that our
pPreference is to go to the General Assembly, unless it would
violate the UN Charter.

Mr. Powell asked that whatever we do, we ought to do it as a
package. He realized that consultations take time, but if we
dribbled out each of our decisions over several days, we would lose
the impact of Presidential leadership. The Secretary of State
responded by saying that we cannot hold back on going to the
Security Council. Otherwise we will be dragging our feet. There
was a meeting today on this issue.

The President said that we should go forward on the Security
Council and should not wait for a package. (The Secretary of
State then left to call Ambassador McHenry.)

Dr. Brzezinski said we should now go through the separate steps in
the paper prepared by the State Department.

The President agreed and asked that Warren Christopher please
indicate what the allied reaction was to each of the specific
measures.

Dr. Brzezinski said the first issue was SALT. The President said

that he had talked to Robert Byrd and the Majority Leader wanted
to keep SALT on the calendar but not bring it up onto the Floor.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obijection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NI -17-9-1R.2.a

i



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP_SECRET/SENSITIVE -8~

calendar and maintain our approach of working closely with the
Majority Leader on this issue.

Dr. Brzezinski said that SALT was important regardless of our
relationship to the U.5.8.R., but we will have to accept that at
this time it is not advisable to bring it to a vote. Lloyd
Cutler agreed. There was no sense to withdraw it completely
since it was in our security interest, but that we cannot get
the requisite as long as Iran and Afghanistan are unresolved.
Therefore, he thought we should defer bringing it to the Floor
but leave it on the calendar. However, if the Soviets veto
sanctions on Iran, we may have to look even at the possibility
of withdrawing it from the calendar.

The President said that Robert Byrd had reminded him that the
Executive Branch has no control over the Senate's calendar
and that he, the President, could not pull it back by himself,
However, he indicated that he would be prepared to consult
with us and cooperate.

The Secretary of Defense said the most we can do is to keep SALT
alive. He thought that as part of our rationale we could explain
that SALT was in our global interest, but that since other nego-
tiations, such as the Indian Ocean talks, were affected by the
movement into Afghanistan, we would terminate ‘them. We would
make clear the Soviets have removed the basis for Indian Ocean
arms control which was to reduce great power rivalry in the
region. On the other hand, the basis for SALT was to lessen the
danger of nuclear war and avoid an arms race in the nuclear area,
particularly when our priorities were to increase our conventional
capabilities. Therefore, we were not pulling back the SALT
Treaty. We were simply not going forward onto the Floor with it.

Dr. Brzezinski said he thought that leaving arms control activities
out of the measures of retaliation against the Soviet Union is
consistent with the position that had been adopted with our NATO
allies. He pointed to the continuation of MBRF in this connection.
Moreover, singling out the Indian talks for rejection would be
unwise since the Soviets would exploit this with a new Indian
government. However, given that it is dead already, he would be
in favor of simply leaving it moribund.

Secretary Brown explained that the Indian Ocean negotiations . -
were not concerned with arms control but rather with arms deploy-
ments. He said he was tempted to say that this was true for the
conventional arms talks as well. Dr. Brzezinski replied that if
we are trying to pursue punitive action, this did not help since
the Indian Ocean talks were already dead. Moreover, it would not
enhance our position or embarrass them because they could turn
cancellation of the Indian Ocean talks against us with the Indians.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection To Declassification 2008/08/27 © NI C.17.79.42.7.6

EETS



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE ~9=

The Secretary of State agreed with Dr. Brzezinski. As for the
conventional arms talks, he felt it should be left on the table.
But he would not go forward with the meeting next week between
the heads of delegation. On SALT, he thought it was important
to leave it on the calendar. He reported that Senator Hart and
others had heard that Robert Byrd had urged that we pull it all
theé way back. The President said no, Senator Byrd did not want
to do that.

The Deputy Secretary of State said that the Europeans place great
store by SALT. They would like the approach that we are consider-
ing. They want to keep other arms control negotiations going.

On MBRF, the ball is in the Soviet court anyway. Our action to
defer SALT would be widely understood by our European allies.

Turning back to the State Department paper of proposed actions,
it was noted that the proposed Presidential statement on U.S.-
Soviet relations had already been made by the President as had
the recall of Ambassador Watson. The latter would be announced
today. The suggestion to restrict social and official contact
with Soviet officials was described by the Secretary of State
as not effective in previous circumstances and therefore was
dropped.

In the discussion of the question of reducing the Soviet diplomatic
staff, the President indicated his desire to make the two staffs
equal. The Secretary of State commented that in retaliation the
Soviets will finger our most important people. Dr. Brzezinski
‘said then we both go down hill and they get the advantage.

The President noted that the Soviet Union placed limits on the
number of diplomatic personnel that we may have. We place no
such limits on them. He said he was against continuing an un-
balanced approach with the Soviets. Dr. Brzezinski added that
some greater reciprocity was certainly in order.

The Secretary of State pointed to the fact that the imbalance

in representation was due in large measure to the existence of

the new Soviet UN Mission. The Secretary of Defense suggested

that we separate out the UN Mission as a separate matter. Lloyd
Cutler suggested we might freeze the level of Soviet representation
at the UN to keep that from being a circumvention of a reduction of
the embassy in Washington. Frank Carlucci pointed out that we do
not have legal authority to do this.

The President again repeated that he was in favor of cutting
back the Soviet Embassy representation.

Dr. Brzezinski recalled that when the British expelled the Soviet
intelligence agents, they warned the Soviet Union that if the
Soviets retaliated, they would expell additional Soviet personnel
on a proportional basis. That deterred further Soviet expulsions.
Frank Carlucci added that the British, however, regretted this

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

Mo Obiection To Declassification 2008/08/272 - NI C.17.0.18.3.6



No Objection To becfassiﬁcation 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE ~10~-

action because they found that they had a much more difficult
time following and identifying the new Soviet agents which
were brought back into the country subsequently.

The Vice President asked what the disparity is in numbers.

The Secretary of State said two to one. Frank Carlucci said

it's 1,240 Soviets versus 164 U.S. in the Soviet Union, including
the United Nations Mission.

Dr. Brzezinski suggested the State Department come back with a

specific proposal on how to equalize representation. The

President concluded by saying that he was inclined to do it.

Turning to the question of the expulsion of intelligence agents,

Frank Carlucci said that the United States would definitely come -
out the loser. The President said he was willing to defer it.

e

It was agreed to suspend preparation for the opening of Con=-
sulates General in Kiev and New York.

The President was not inclined to raise the level of human
rights criticism which he felt ought to proceed as vigorously

as the situation warranted. However, it was agreed to step up
Radio Liberty, Radio Free Europe and Voice of America broadcasts.

Dr. Brzezinski said we would need a small amount of money from
OMB for this purpose. The President asked what the allies were
doing and the Deputy Secretary of State said that the British
were willing to be very cooperative. In this connection, it was
agreed to do all we could to publicize the Soviet role in
Afghanistan.

On the question of recognition, Dr. Brzezinski said that we have
taken the position that we will not resume normal business. But
we have left our personnel there.

The Secretary of State said that he had already taken out all .
of the AID and ICA personnel and he wants to cut the rest of the
staff to a minimum. He said all we have in Kabul at the present
time is the Charge d'affaires. The President said he agreed

with that if equirements with a reduced staff.

The President asked whether we could take those three personnel
out of the State complement. The Secretary indicated that he
would rather not.

The Deputy Secretary of State said that the allies were willing
to refrain from political contacts with the new regime. Only
two of the countries have the specific policy of recognizing

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection To Declassification 2008/08/27 - NI C.17.9.48.2.G



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9
TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -11-

governments, Great Britain and Canada. Neither of them would
recognize the new regime. Italy and the Federal Republic of
Germany will withdraw their ambassadors. Bilateral aid will

be withdrawn or frozen. Multilateral aid through the wWorld
Bank -- the allies will be prepared to join with us in seeking
termination. In this connection, the Deputy Secretary of State
noted that the intéernational financial institutions were provid-
ing aid for Afghanistan on the basis that it was a non-aligned
country. But there was now no such basis since Afghanistan

was becoming a puppet of the Soviet Union.

The President was then informed by a message from the Secretary
of Labor that the longshoremen were on the verge of enforcing
embargo on the no shipment to the United States of grain.

The Secretary of State said that he thought that we will have

to cut back on grain shipments to the 8 million tons required
by our agreement with the Soviet Union from the 25 million tons
that were now projected and for which contracts had been led.
Without such an action, we do not believe our allies would do
anything in the way of economic restrictions or penalties to the
Soviet Union. He knew this would be a high price to pay but it
would be necessary.

EE

The President wondered whether the longshoremen were going to do
it, it was not simply up to them. Dr. Brzezinski agreed. He
thought the President could decide later whether the United
States would impose an official embargo.

Jody Powell asked if we would have difficulty selling the grain
elsewhere. The Secretary of State said that we would have to

buy and store the grain. The President noted that this was a
considerable amount of wheat and corn. The Secretary of State

reviewed our commitments. Our agreement with the Soviet Union

requires that we sell 8 million tons. Moreover, we had approved

the sale of another 25 million tons. The Secretary said that

the issue was whether we were formally required by law to sell -
the additional 25-35 million tons.,

The Secretary of Defense noted that this was a considerable
amount of money, approximately $5 billion in foreign exchange
earnings for the United States. The Vice President said that
the market would drop right away. Prices would reflect the fact
that the sale had not been made. Storage of this much wheat by
the United States would be regarded as cash and corn and wheat
prices will drop immediately.

Mr. Powell said assuming this is the situation, is there something
we could do to compensate, to buy and store the wheat? The
Secretary of Defense said it was a timing question. If the price
breaks at the announcement of an embargo, then we will only halt
the slide by buying it off the market,

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection To Declassification 20N8/08/77 - ML C_47.9 49 2



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -12;

Mr. Jordan said he thought it sounded like the total embargo by
the longshoremen, not simply a wheat embargo. ‘

The Vice President expressed strong concern that labor and farmers
will split on this issue. He said we could not afford being
involved, for we will be dragged into court immediately and we
will have to take a position. Lloyd Cutler said that it would

be better for the President to do it than to be coerced into it
by the longshoremen.

Mr. Jordan said that he would feel more comfortable if Bob Bergland
and Ray Marshall could explain all the details of this issue :
before deciding. The President said he thought we should go on

to the proposed list of actions by the State Department and con-
sider this issue separately. :

The President then asked about France and what they would do in
regard to relations with the new regime. Warren Christopher said
that they would agree on no new contacts. However, it was not

a question of recognition for them. They will follow the lead of
others and not engage in any political contact at this time. They
may go so far as to recall their ambassador. They are prepared

to make some strong signal, but they do not want to close their
mission.

The President then called Stuart Eizenstat and asked him to check
on the longshoremen embargo issue and report to the NSC as soon
as he possibly could.

The Deputy Secretary of State concluded by saying that we should
follow up on cancelling loans and on making no new loans by the
World Bank.

Turning to other bilateral measures, the Secretary of State said
that he would stonewall on Consular review talks. They were in
recess and would not be resumed.

The suggestion to reimpose the travel ban on Soviet New York
advance party personnel had been overtaken by events.

It was agreed that we should refuse and delay visas for official
Soviet visitors on a case-by-case basis. The Secretary of
Defense specifically mentioned Gregory Arbatov in this connec-
tion.

On the question of reducing Soviet media representation in the
United States, Jody Powell said that he had a mixed reaction.

He felt that like diplomats we should go to the principle of
quality but there may, of course, be retaliation and we could end
with no one in Moscow. However, on the other hand, we were not
getting any vital intelligence from our newspapermen which the
Soviets were apparently getting from theirs. So on balance he
felt we could run the risk. The President approved.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

Mo Obiection To Declassification 2008/08/27 © NI (.17.2.18.2.6




No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP_SECRET/SENSITIVE -13-

Turning to the gquestion of exchanges, there was a discussion of
both the scientific exchanges and the transfer of the magneto-
hydrodynamic channel as well as certain meetings that had been
scheduled. The Secretary of State said that he would urge that
Representative Bill Green not take his congressional delegation
to Moscow. Also, he would propose cancelling the Joint Com-
mittee Meeting in Moscow to be chaired by Hathaway and he would
postpone the meeting of the Joint Committee on Health scheduled
for mid~February in Washington. On the MHD channel, the Secre-
tary said that transport of that piece of equipment by C-5 air-
craft to Moscow would have enormous publicity. Dr. Brzezinski
said we could defer that instead of cancelling it. Secretary
Brown noted that we had a lot of money invested into it,
approximately $10 million.

The Deputy Secretary of State gaid that they would review for
approval any proposed formal meetings between the Soviet officials
in the United States at the Assistant Secretary level or above.
The President approved review but said that he would be reluctant
to approve such contacts.

Dr. Brzezinski said the next and most delicate issue was that of
the Olympics. Secretary Christopher said there was strong feeling
in Europe against participating in the Olympics. He said that

the West German representative at NATO said that while it was
difficult for the German representatives to comment on events

in Germany in the 1930's, it was his view that the western nations
should not have come to Berlin in the 1930's. " He felt the same
way about the Moscow Olympics.

Dr. Brzezinski said that we could take the position that we will
consider boycotting the Olympics. Mr. Powell said we must

strike while the iron is hot if we are serious about boycotting
the Olympics. If we could get a few large countries such as the
FRG to begin to join us, then we could ask others to go along.
But if we are trying to get a lot of others and have to slog

it out, he thought that support for boycotting would disintegrate.
Lloyd Cutler said that we should only do this if itwere combined
with other strong measures. It should not be the major step

that we take. He thought that we could control participation
through our control of passports since the Olympics was a private
matter. He also suggested that we organize alternative games so
that participants would have an opportunity to still compete.

The Secretary of State disagreed with the latter peint. He

said we should decide as a country whether we are going to partici-
pate and not get involved with the work of the Olympic committees.
Mr. Powell thought we needed to publicly call on our allies to
participate. If we wait to fight toward a broader consensus, the
allies won't be with us,

' TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection To Declassification 2008MNK877 - NI OA72.18.2.G

o



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -14-

Deputy Secretary Christopher said that he thought a boycott of
the Olympics would take us too far down the road. Taking that
one non-political contact and using it in this way would be
destructive of international communication and sense of community.
And we should consider the athletes who reach their peak every
four years and for whom this is a once ina lifetime opportunity.
He said he thought boycotting the Olympics would be a very harsh
move which the American people will not understand.

The Secretary of State stated that it depended on our decision
on grain sales. If we do that we would not need to take the
step in regard to the Olympics.

Lloyd Cutler took a contrary view. He felt we could only boycott
the Olympics if we took strong economic sanctions otherwise we
would trivialize our actions by only focussing on the Olympics.

Dr. Brzezinski said our position does depend on the others. 1If
we go ahead it will be interpreted as business as usual. But
with others we could join them in underscoring the seriousness
with which the world community regards the Soviet Union.

The Vice President said that a move like this ecould capture the
imagination of the American people.

The President said it sent cold chills down his spine.

Mr. Jordan said we could, as an alternative, organize some alterna-
tive games here. ‘

Dr. Brzezinski said if thirty countries stay out of the Olympics
then we will have accomplished something. If only three stay
out, we should not do it. The President noted that the winter
Olympics will take place here and that they might organize a
boycott against us.

Lloyd Cutler repeated that we must not boycott the Olympics without
also taking action on grain. Secretary Brown agreed. He said,
however, that the Soviets are more concerned about the Olympics
than grain. It was designed to show them as acceptable. But he
agreed we could not do the Olympic boycott without a restrictive
decision on grain sales.

The President concluded by saying that we should take the position
that our participation was raised by European countries and

we will assess and review this position. He said we should be
prepared to make it our public posture that others have advanced
the idea of non-participation in the Olympic games and that we are
considering it, taking into account the position of other countries.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obijection To {)eciaSSEficaiien 2008/08/22 . NLC-17-2-18-3-9



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE =15~

Turning to the question of travel control, the President said

it irritated him that the United States was subject to travel
controls that they were not. Dr. Brzezinski said it was not

a question of control. We both have controls. It was a gquestion
of enforcement and permissiveness on our part.

Deputy Secretary Christopher suggested that their proposals on
the level of representation also ought to include recommenda-
tions concerning travel restrictions and enforcement. Dr.
Brzezinski added that these recommendations point towards more
reciprocity.

Turning to military measures, it was agreed that a U.S. military
alert was inappropriate. As far as increasing the United States
permanent military presence in the Indian Ocean and Persian Gulf,
that was already underway.

b

Turning to the economic actions, it was agreed that we would not .
do anything about the Soviet MFN. There was concern expressed

by the Vice President and the Secretary of State that the Soviets

could retaliate by cutting Jewish immigration.

Turning to the question of credits, the Secretary of Defense asked
how much help we might expect from our allies on curbing trade

and credit. Deputy Secretary Christopher replied that that
depends on what we do about grain. He said that the allies have
major credit agreements coming up for renewal and he was of the
opinion that they were prepared not to renew them if we were
similarly going to take strong action. )

The President said that he hoped Warren Christopher was correct

and that the French and Japanese would not run in and take advantage
of our restraint. He said that we ought to make a maximum effort
to get our allies behind us. He suggested that a message be pre-
pared right after the NSC meeting giving the allies a rundown on
what we had decided to do.

The planned joint commercial meeting and business facilitation talks
were discussed and it was agreed that they should be postponed
indefinitely.

It was also agreed to postpone the Civil Aviation Talks. The
President also agreed that for the timebeing Aeroflot would
be strictly restricted to two flights weekly as authorized by
our existing agreement.

Turning to the guestion of export controls and possible tightening,
the Secretary of State asked what we were talking about in specific
terms. The President said that he favored tightening our export
controls on a case-~by-case basis.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NLC-17-2-18-3-9



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP_SECRET/SENSITIVE ~16=-

The Vice President said that thisg gets into the problem that we
will have with the farmers if we have a grain embargo. They

The President noted under COCOM we would tighten our restric-
tions together with the allies. Harold Brown pointed out,
however, that this only dealt with sensitive exports and tech-
nology and did not deal with lots of other trade.

On the issue of limiting Soviet commerical expansion in the
United States, Secretary Vance said that he thought this subject
needed additional study. The President agreed but said that on
a8 case-by-case basis he would favor limiting Soviet commercial
expansion, However, he agreed that we need a detailed proposal.

On the subject of Soviet fishing in u.s. zones, Secretary Vance
was opposed to suspending such fishing because we also benefitted
from the fishing agreement.

Dr. Brzezinski thought that if we do not do something in grain
we should do something on fishing. The Secretary of State said
we could handle this through the allocation and not cancel the
agreement itself.

The President agreed that we should not cancel the fishing
agreement but tighten allocations. He said this should be done
irrespective of the decision to be taken on grain.

Lloyd Cutler cautioned that it would depend on the type of
fishing and on the agreement concerned. He said we needed
Soviet cooperation on salmon. The President responded that this
should be done on a Case~by-case basis.

Lloyd Cutler also pointed out that he. felt he should point out
to the group that the power existed for the President to free
Soviet assets,

The Council then turned to the question of multilateral actions.
The Council approved the suggestion that we urge the UK, FRG and
France to increase broadcasts to Muglim countries in Soviet
Central Asia.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

Ne@@éamnToDed&mﬁmmmnzaﬁﬁﬁQz:NLCJ?Q@S&&%

A



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -17-

On the proposal to provide a daily circular to the UN and others
in the status of the Soviet occupation of Afghanistan, the
President asked whether this could be done in coordination with
others. He also questioned whether we should do it daily but
rather periodically. He thought that the circulars should also
go to all the media and that we should coordinate with the BBC.

The group also confirmed that we should continue worldwide demarches
urging others to take actions complementing our unilateral initia-
tives.

Turning to the United Nations, the Secretary of State said that
Don McHenry was checking whether the General Assembly has the
jurisdiction for peace and security without Security Council
action or consideration. He said that Ambassador McHenry would
call back shortly.

Turning to the issue of multilateral economic actions and the
question of COCOM restraints, Dr. Brzezinski said that we were
prepared to pursue the "Belgian formula" in COCOM and this would
involve liberalizing sensitive exports to China on a case-by-case
basis thereby creating a de facto differential. However, we
would not announce formally that COCOM had created such a diffe-
rential. The President approved this approach.

On the question of consultations with others to reinforce U.S.
economic actions, the President said that we should consult
particularly on credits. That we should deny. Soviet Union credits
and urge others to do the same. The Secretary of State pointed
out that we do not provide credits to the Soviet Union. The
President responded by saying we should nonetheless urge others
not to provide further credit.

Returning to the COCOM issue, the Vice President suggested to
the Secretary of Defense that he use the fact of the China
differential in his discussions with the Chinese next week.

The President asked what the allied reaction was to the concept
of a China differential. Deputy Secretary Christopher said

the reaction was good. The Secretary of State said that on a
case-by-case basis we would look at China differently. The
Secretary of Defense added that he would not explain to China
how we would do this but only the fact that we would do it.

Dr. Brzezinski summarized by saying that we accept the idea of

a differential in practice but do not establish a public princi-
ple. Deputy Secretary Christopher thought that the allies would
be prepared to go even further and Secretary Brown said that this
would be fine, but that he would proceed as indicated with the
Chinese.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

Nea Ohiactinn T Naclaceificatinn 20NRNRKII2 - N C-17-2.18-3.Q



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -18~

On the issue of increased economic assistance to countries in

the region, it was agreed that we should seek additional economic
support for Pakistan. It was also agreed that we will urge the
international financial institutions in countries with assistance
programs to Afghanistan to terminate such assistance. Deputy
Segretary Christopher said that the allies will go along with
this.

MBFR ball was in the Soviet court. It was also noted that CTB
was moving ahead but slowly and that the chemical warfare negotia-
tions were in our interest. -

Turning to the question of other concerned countries, the Presi-
dent asked whether Yugoslavia would join us in protesting the
Soviet action. Mr. Aaron pointed out that the Yugoslavs had
recently issued strong statements and that our embassy had

noted that they had acted with unprecedented speed in doing so.

The Secretary of State noted that Matthew Nimetz would be going
to Yugoslavia shortly. He thought that they should have high

on their list an offer to the Yugoslavs in the way of military
cooperation.

Lloyd Cutler asked about the legal problem of providing-aid to
Pakistan. The President asked what the impediments to our
assistance to Pakistan are.

The Secretary of State explained that under the Symington Amend-
ment we are precluded from pProviding FMS credits to the Pakistanis.
He then proceeded to read the law. Thus he concluded we cannot
give money under the foreign assistance act.

The President said he thought Zzia had given us assurance that he -
would not test nuclear weapons but that he could not bind his =
successor. The Secretary of State replied that the Pakistanis i
have pulled back from that commi tment to saying only that they .
would not test a nuclear weapon in the next six months and that

was inadequate to provide the President a waiver under the

Symington Amendment. He said our choices were to either change

it to make it like the Glenn Amendment (changing and to or) but

added that if we take this approach we also confront the whole
non-proliferation issue head on. Another way under the circum-

stances would be to have a special provision that simply said

that notwithstanding any other provision of law we will go ahead

with assistance to Pakistan.

The President then asked what our treaty with Pakistan provided.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -19-

The Secretary of State then read it.

Dr. Brzezinski said that if we had a one-time supplemental to
provide ESF the Congress might support the idea of the "not-
withstanding and other provision of law" approach. The Secre-
tary of State then read such a proposed amendment.

The President asked whether this could be put on the appropria-
tions bill. The Secretary of State said yes or on the defense
supplemental. The Secretary of Defense noted that the latter
would take a long time. Mr. Aaron suggested that it could be’
put through separately.

The Secretary of State said that we could consult with the -
Congress on the best way to do it. Lloyd Culter noted that

the provision should not be a one-time lifting of the Symington
Amendment but should be country specific. The President noted
that putting it on the foreign assistance bill might be one way
to get that bill out of committee.

At

The Secretary of State then read the Pakistani intercept which
indicated that the Paks do not want to have any mission to
Pakistan until they see what the United States is prepared to
do in the way of commitments. The President noted this care-
fully and acknowledged that the Pakistanis want to know first
what we will do before committing themselves.

Dr. Brzezinski asked that before moving to a smaller meeting
whether we should try to promulgate publicly the decisions that
have been reached in the NSC meeting. The President and the
Secretary of State said that they didn't believe that that could
be done today. Dr. Brzezinski suggested that it would, however,
be important for the President to play a prominent role and to
make a brief statement.

Jody Powell said that it depends on how we come out on the

tough issues of grain and the Olympics. The issues that had been decided
thus far will sound "mighty iffy." He then reviewed the sum of
them. He said that restricting further and case-by-case limitations
does not sound like much. He personally was inclined to have the
President play a role and go to the people on this issue. He
thought that the decision to provide additional assistance to
Pakistan and 1lift the Symington Amendment would be a high profile
item and would be an opportunity for newspapers to focus on it
today. He did not know how much we could do in substance but

he thought we should try to make a statement by tomorrow morning.

The Vice President agreed that the list was not too impressive.
He said the addition of our decisions on Pakistan would help. He
said that the grain embargo would be a major step but he hoped
that we would not do it. Jody Powell noted that we would have

to tighten up other trade or the farmers will say that big
business benefits and then we will have trouble politically.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE
No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 . NLC-17-2-18-3-9




No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE w20

The Vice President 'said that trying to curtail food is a loaded
dynamite. If the longshoremen go on strike, the Republicans
will say we are so pro-union that we will hurt the farmers in
the midwest just to go along with the unions.

Mr. Jordan asked whether the government would have to buy the
grain if we impose an embargo. The President repliéd that Stu
Eizenstat was trying to find out the answer to that question.
Lloyd Cutler said we might want a legislative package to ease
the burden on the farmers. In this connection, the Vice Presi-
dent said that if the grain is in storage it is the same as if
it is on the market as far as the affect on price is concerned.

Dr. Brzezinski said that if we go forward with the grain embargo,
we should try to make it a bipartisan effort and get others
to endorse it.

The Vice President thought the idea of the longshoremen taking
foreign policy into their own hands was outrageous. If we can
talk them out of it before they start it might work. But later
they will be ego involved in the embargo.

Secretary Brown said it was a question of sacrifice. We could
introduce the sacrifices elsewhere. Such as gas rationing or

a plan for resuming the draft, which the Secretary favors. The
Vice President said that we had decided not to do things that
hurt us. He said that selling the grain was in our interest.
It requires the Soviet Union to spend hard currency. It helps
the dollar in our balance of payments.

Secretary Brown  said that if we cannot do things that hurt
us, we cannot get our allies to do things that hurt them. Stu
Eizenstat then joined the meeting and explained what our obliga-
tions were under the law. He said our obligation is not to use
the authority of the U.S. Government to interfere with the 8 mil-
lion tons to which we are committed to sell the Soviet Union
under the agreement. The President asked what were our obliga=-
tions if there were a suit against the longshoremen. Secretary
Brown asked what were our obligationg in regard to the 13
million tons additional which we had approved. Mr. Eizenstat
said he did not know. Secretary Vance said that there was no
obligation not to interfere above the 8 million. That means that
there should be no control. Mr. Eizenstat gquestioned that
interpretative.

The President said we could wait until we hear from the allies
before deciding our own position of law. Lloyd Cutler noted there
are limits in our ability to control food.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NLC-17-2-18-3-9



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -21-

The President said that we ought to explore with our allies the

possible curtailment of both grain and industrial shipments.

He asked that the Vice President, Lloyd Cutler and Stu Eizenstat
put together a paper for him on this issue. The Vice President

suggested that we might turn down the Soviets on the 10 million

tons that we were negotiating about now.

The President reiterated that he wanted Mr. Eizenstat and the
Vice President to get involved in examining the legislation.

He also wanted to explore the Congressional leaders -- their

attitudes. He noted that Robert Dole will shoot at us either
way we decide.

Lloyd Cutler noted that we will also need to consult on SALT
because others may beat us to the punch. He was not sure that
all of these items and in particular SALT could be held for

a few days for a package announcement. The President hoped
that we could make our announcement within 24 hours. Dr.
Brzezinski noted that the allies would be able to respond in
that time. The President responded that the allies hope we
will get out in front and they will not be involved in it.

Dr. Brzezinski said that we will be ready to go tomorrow on the
issues that had been decided. The question was whether we
defer the grain decision.

The President said we can decide on how to deliver the package
later. fThe Secretary of Defense gaid that without grain and
the Olympics it won't be much of a package.

The President asked whether the allies are shipping grain to -

the Soviet Union. The Secretary of State said yes the Canadians,
the Australians are shipping it and possibly the Argentines. The
President said, however, we are the only ones with corn. The Vice
President said there are 17 million tons of corn in the sales to

the Soviet Union. Mr. Jordan said he wished we might announce

it after the Iowa caucuses.

General Jones said that the Soviet reaction to this package of
action should be assessed. The Secretary of State said we have
a list of possible Soviet reactions which we have considered.
The President asked that they be reviewed.

Lloyd Cutler asked whether it included the possibility that the
Soviets would terminate or curtail oil and gas shipments to
Western Europe. Secretary Brown noted that there was not all
that much 0il and gas being shipped to Western Europe.

The Secretary of State said that the worst thing would be if the
Soviets went ahead and tested 14 K¢s on the SS-18 and did not abide
By sanT 1.

TOP _SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NLC-17-2-18-3.9



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE -22-

The President asked whether the Soviets might do something on
Berlin as a signal. Dr. Brzezinski said that this would provide
a big security confrontation he thought they would wish to avoid.
The Preisdent noted that the Federal Republic had been very
couragedus on this issue.

The Vice President asked whether we had gone over the list of
crucial imports from the Soviet Union: chrome, platinum and so
forth. He asked whether we were still importing titanium. The
President said no, that the Soviets were not shipping titanium
since they are now building titanium submarines.

Jody Powell asked what would be said about this meeting. The
President said the general line should be to say that things
are being considered;. that. Ambassador Watson is coming;:
that we are consulting with our allies;:and that an announcement
might be made tomorrow.

The meeting was then restricted to the statutory members plus

Mr. Aaron. Dr. Brzezinski reviewed the alternatives to strengthen
- Harold Brown's instructions in regard to his China trip. He

noted in particular that we had added the idea that we would be
prepared to provide China with an over-the-horizon radar. _

The Secretary of State said that he had not heard of this issue
until this morning. Secretary Brown said that that was true of
him as well. Dr, Brzezinski noted that it was the Vice Presi-

‘dent's idea’

The Secretary of Defense said that we could provide them with
something to track and give them an indication of specific
actions by the Soviet Union.

The Secretary of State said that if we do this without Congres-
sional approval, we will have a very bad reaction. He said he
was against it.

The Secretary of Defense said that he does not need it in his
instructions. He felt he had a good package already. The fact
that he is going and able to assure the Chinese of our interests
in their security and that we were prepared to help the Pakistanis
would be adequate.

Dr. Brzezinski said the Secretary of State was correct in that
heretofore we would not do something like this either for the
U.S.8.R. or for China, but that was before we had an invasion
and we now have an increased sense of vulnerability in Asia and
China is an important deterrent to Soviet activity.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 : NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE ~23=-

Dr. Brzezinski asked whether it was in our interest to stand
aside. He thought there was a difference between offensive and
defensive military equipment, and with Soviet tanks moving towards
the Indian Ocean, our unwillingness to provide anti-tank weapons
was not a contribution to regional stability.

The Secretary of State said that this is not a decision that

the President had to make now and that he should first consult
with the Congress. The President said that he did not have to
consult Bob Byrd: that we should sell weapons to China, includ-
ing F-16's.

Dr. Brzezinski thought that the public would not understand why
we were unwilling to be helpful to the Chinese in this kind of
a situation. Secretary Brown said that this issue did not have
to be decided before he left. He could raise the gquestion of
intelligence equipment and our willingness to give them early
warning capabilities.

The President said that he did not look upon over-the-horizon
radar as violating what we have said previously concerning pro-
viding arms to China. He thought it was the sort of thing that
should be explored. Our policy is not to sell weapons. We
approve of the ally sale of defensive arms.

The Secretary of State intervened to say that that was not
precisely it. We do not take the position of approving the sale
of defensive arms. We simply say that is our allies' own concern.

The President said that the situation in Afghanistan and Iran
does add a new dimension. He thought that we should be prepared
to modify our position but how to modify it should be further
explored. Something along the lines of the over=-the-horizon
radar he thought should also be explored. In addition, we ought
to reexamine COCOM and our restrictions on sensitive equipment.
The most important thing he concluded is that we give a strong
signal of support to the Chinese and of displeasure to the
Soviets.

Secretary Brown said, however, that we also need to leave some
room on the ladder of escalation, otherwise there is no need
for Soviet restraint. Dr. Brzezinski added that we do need
to give enough of a signal so the Soviets know we are serious.

Dr. Brzezinski said we are facing as acute a dilemma as when the
British came to us to say that Greece and Turkey were our problem.

The President said that he was not sure that what we had decided
today will deter the Soviet from going into Pakistan and into Iran.
Both the Secretary of State and the Secretary of Defense agreed
that it would not, but that it would provide a signal. Secretary
Brown said that our response must make the Soviets wonder whether
the next step will be worth it.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Obiection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NLC-17-2-18-3-9



No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NLC-17-2-18-3-9

TOP_SECRET/SENSITIVE -24~

Turning back to China, the President said that the basic memo
from Harold Brown on his instructions for China was good. The
Secretary of State agreed, .

The President then said that before Secretary Brown leaves, he
would like to sit down and review his instructions. He suggested
that this be done at the Friday breakfast in order to confirm
the Secretary's instructions. The Secretary of State noted that
there were two other items suggested to be added to Secretary
Brown's list and two others that he could not agree with. Dr,
Brzezinski said that Secretary Brown's instructions were
generally agreed among the three of them along the lines indi-
cated by the Secretary of State. He summarized by saying that
Secretary Brown's memo was generally acceptable, but that the
final signoff would await the Friday breakfast. The President
agreed. He said that we should continue to explore what further
might be done for the Chinese.

He then commented that since discussing the issue of the kinds

of signals that need to be sent to the Soviet Union in this crisis,
he was inclinded to go ahead on a grain embargo in order to give
the Soviets a signal on their behavior. The President asked that
there be a further discusssion of the grain issue tomorrow morning.
He said that we need to get broad-based support for a grain
embargo which is.what he was inclined to go with at this stage.

The meeting adjourned.

TOP SECRET/SENSITIVE

No Objection To Declassification 2008/08/22 - NLC-17-2-18-3.9

s



